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position on the east side of the visitor's parking lot.

into the station and did so.

END OF REPORT.

13 DATE | TiaE OF REPCHT

Cpt. Cozzens ordered them to lie down on the ground and they complied with his
command. Sheriff's personnel approached these subjects, while Dep. Lantz maintained his

Dep. Lantz did not fire his weapon during this incident. He did not see anyone fire a
weapon. He only heard two shots when he first arrived on scene.

Deputy Lantz continued to clear some of the vehicles that were parked in the visitor's
parking lot. He returned to the area where Sheriff's personnel were located. He was told to go

T REPORTING OFFCER § MO T D0 ) AT

08/18/03 / 8:28 AM %m #3112 / Special Services

2] B




CRIME /INCIDENT REPORT

VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

AGEMCY IDENTIFIER CADSED000 Page 1 of z
1 COMMECTING REPOAT NUMBERS 2 AD. | 3 BEAT [a4 PENUMBER
b Jolklgder |02-22 542
«[JCRIME O INCIDENT W SUPPLEMENTAL # JDOMESTIC [JCHILD ABUSE ] HATE
0O CASE CLEARED O 0 GANG 0 ELDERLY ABUSE
7CODE SECTION § DESCRIPTION (INCADENT) hﬁ'}ﬂﬁ 8 CODE SECTION / DESCRIFTION [ [J Reciaisly To) EE:EE
{ [ Fal ™ O Fei
1 CODE SECTION / DESCRIFTION [IMCIDENT) 12 CLASS. | o3 CODE SECTION J DESCReRTION | [0 Fackssiy To) 14 CLAGS,
bl i JTO i 0 it
OFs O Fea
15 QCCLRRED MO DAY YR TIME 16 DO 17 OCCURARED 0. DAY ¥R TRE 18 DO
FRON ]
5|5 |-‘f~"": | 02 09«5 | e
T3
et PR o T
MEYES | m DOE 3 AOE
17 RESIDEMCE PHOME
{ )
3 BUSINESS PHOMNE
. { )
= DCCLIPATSON | Fn}ﬁ{m . DAYE DFF a7 WORK HRS a8 INTERPRETER 3 OPERATORS LIC. MO, | STATE
.,
Ty,
WEH. LI, MO, | STATE a VEH. COLOR / YEAR | MAKE |  MODEL BOOY STYL a7 OTHER CHARACTERESTICE / WIN MO
._H
T mé{mm.m.m:ﬁaum AR, | MAonr FL-HCE- X (o HT  Ja WT | o HAIR | soEvES [ o 06 = AGE
] b
L) RESIDENCE ADDRESE / | OSawe ax Box ¥ o - CITY ETATE Fal 54 RESIDENCE PHONE
{ )
J 5= BUSMESS | SCHOOL MAME ADDRESS [ ([ Same bs Box & i CITY STATE ZIP M BUSINESS PHONE
4 r }
er QOCUPATION | STUDEMT) a DAYSOFF " 20 WORK MRS & IMTERPRETER B CPERATORS LIC. MO,/ STATE
™

iz VEH LIC. MO/ STATE

51 VEH. COLDR / YEAR / MAKE | mwm

i OTHER CHARACTERESTICS / Vi MO

e ARSCHY o FARGLARY &8 THEFT b rz SPECIAL WTEREST
[ Single Fam. Fesd. [ Residential [0 Auto Parts 0 ke 0 (Copy o AgencyLind}
O \nhabstesd 0O vehicks 0 Biccle 0 Mo 'Wea O Domestic Viokmnon
0 Uninkakstad [0 Commencisl [0 Fecsm Bidg [ verbal Caly O Sex Crima
0O swrage O Oher [0 Crin Machine O Atempt Oty 0O Chitd Atuse [ PSSA
O insclisstrial O From Parson [0 Gread Bodily Injury [ Gang Aekated
O Commercial 0] From vehicle w2 [0 Haie Crime
O Other Strnactura & ROBRERY [0 Purse Snatch [ Knifa 0O Agrlcudtural
0O Public Placa O Bank O shopif 0 MandeFisisFect Prabiation 0O Parcda
O vehicle [0 Chain Store O Otwer O Cher o
O Urilawiul Fira O Commwrcial o — =
) Fosast L] O St #8 WALUE / DOLLAR L OS5
O injuey Occurred O Highway r DOMESTIC VIOLENCE / SEX / HAT]
0O Othar 0 Residonca - e O B.v. anctior 5. A Pamphiet given loc [ Vietim [ P- P2
Oihes YALUE / DAMAGE | CR55 O Pursuart ta Sec. 6254 G.C., wictim of D.V,, Sex or Hate
£ e requests thair name be withhald from the public.  [JYES
3 DATE AND TIME REPORTED 74 DATE | TIME OF REPORT 75 FEPORTING QFFIQER § KD NOL DIV P O BY A O
g-s-e3/ 0930 |g-so03f1730 H LARA [z cor Jert ) 0T oL £r
rn Dloariwc  [Jnanc I:Iu.mmun Oswrs Ceress ooy Ooouver ___________ [lomes




CRIME / INCIDENT REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT AGENCY [ fe noween
[CONTINUED)  p 5 ol 2 IDENTIFIER CAOSE0000 03 Ezjii :
OMNAL NAME (Complete Front Page Firs)
A1 MAME {Last, Firgl, MickSa, Gan ) J FiRR MAKME ACA [ Mahiaar ;?H:EEH s HT | s WT u’lﬁjvE'l'Ej = DOE = AGE
bos
%0 RESIDENCE ADDRESS | ([JSame as Box JCITY  STE 2P #1 AESIDENGE PHONE
S { )
wwm:mwm i {[] Same as Box CITY SWE ‘2P s BUSINESS PHONE
'y Mo { )
w0 OCCUPATION | []STUDENT) e % DAYS OFF | m WORK HRS #7 ITERPRETER %8 OPERATOR'S LIC. NO. | STATE
99 VEMICLE LIC NO./STATE 00 VEM COLOR [ YEAR /  MAKE / MODEL/ BOOY STYLE | 101 OTHER CHARACTERISTICS / ¥il NO.
w2 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (PG 13700, 13730) Kmsrsma 71 ON FRONT PAGE T
o L BESPONGED TO.4 CALL MO VING A DOMESTIC IGIOENT. e i _BELATMWEHIROF SAATIES
[0 Parties invobed an described i 13700 (B) PC and [ sPOUSES O FOAMER SPOUSES
[] Incident was verbal only, o evidence ol crime, physical violence or iraumatic congition existed. O canne Encacen D PoAMER DATING

ibnef narraie requined) _or

inweilved party.

Dﬂml PG ) occurmed gog  mo proseculicn was desimed by any

0 COMHARITANTS [ FORMER COHARITANT
[0 PARENTS OF CHILD FROM RELATREONSHIP

g
®OF PRIOA RESPONSES?

O Afkiony [ A miscemeance armest was mads for | PCH L P 1 es Ot
[ Inguery Per 13730 PG Firearm [ Deadly weapon "E,.__ d
MFORMATION wr  CISTOLEM OLosT (Safekmaping, Found, Recoversd, EMWIEM FRapori)
sea DBoys O ATE O Road ClHybrid JCOLOR | 110 MAE s MoDEL FRAMESUE | WHEELSCE | GEA e HMTPIH.!‘?E
O Girts O Juv. 0 BMX O Cruiser : !
LICEMEE M3 1CITY Tos ADHH THMAL TDUPRIENT DR IDENTIFYING CHARACTEAISTICS 1l WALLIE
i : NARRATIVE W crama oo, inchyoge Dl Gascrpion Daley {[nstablishing alormanis of crme ) Lise Narsdwe Rapor bon dotails of crimo (List sioden J§ Wil propady
M - [use fornad batcsr ) Brde fotal valusdclar kbss on #80.  AN susped] Information o Suspac? Mapst
118 _PROPERTY CLASSIICATION CODES CRCERTY COOES
& CLAERCY ¢ ROTES 0 - WEHGLE i - PRy LWE TG
5P . STCLEM PICPINTY B . MWLV § FRECELFS METAS [ < CPPICE §GARPATN H . FOUSEHGRLD G LR e 2 ]
AP - LOAT PROSTATY £ - CLOTHMG | MR e ELECTRGHE DOUSPUENT | - COMSURILE § GO00S:
120 iz | |I?,1 TEM v BAAND {MAKE 124 MO0DEL FMAME MR 127 IDENTIFICATION / T WALIE
CODE |ITEM] OTY, URLE MARFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SEAIAL KUMBLER

LE, A







ADDITIONAL NAMES

VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

1 RE HUMBER
REPORT AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADSS0000 Page of
-Enne 4 MAME (Lial, Fiest, Middbe, Gan ] | FIFSM MAME AKA,  Woadker :u.u.u-u T .mrm e 11 AGE
RESIENCE ADORESS | { [ Sarmw as Box i } CmY ETATE 13 RESIDEWCE PHOME
Yo
1 BUSMESS | SCHOOL MALE ADDRESS / [ [ Sama as Box @ ] CiTY ETATE 15 BUSMESS PHOMNE
{ )
w OCCUPATION (0 STUDENT) 17 BAYS OFF in WORK RS, | v INTERPRETER 20 OPERATOR'S LIC. WO, J STATE
31 WEH LIC. WO,/ STATE #VEH. COLORS YEAR/ RMAKE | MOOEL/ BOOY STYLE | 23 OTHER CHARACTERISTICS /WIN NOL
M COMMEMTS:
E‘uue 2 NAME (Last Firsl, MiddSe, Gan.) ! FIRM HAME AU, | Wl :-n;n muT |20 wr | o MR | Eves | m oos 14 AGE
5 RESIDENCE ADDRESS / (0 Same &s Box # ] GITY ETATE s RESIDENCE PHONE
|
a7 BUSINESS / SCHOOL NAME  ADDRESS 1 (10 Same as Bexl i CImy STATE 3 BUSINESS PHONE
{ )
o OCCUPATION |I'_'IE-'|-'I.IJ'EH"|'_| 40 DWTYS OFF 41 WORK MRS, o NTERPRETER 43 DPERATOR'S LIC. N0 / STATE
w4 VEM LIC. NO./ STATE SSVEH COLORT  YEAR | MAKE [ MODEL ¢ BODY STYLE | o8 OTHER CHARACTERESTICS / VIN NO.
47 COMBAENTS:
‘i a8 MAME ([Lasi, Firsd Micdie, Gon ) I IFIRI SAME AKA | Momikar PACE | SEX | & WT | & WT | & AR i TYES | 8 DODB ur AGQE
=i (-5}
o RESIDERCE ADDRESS / (DSamwasBo® ) oy STATE 5 RESIDENCE PHOMNE
|
8 BUFSINESS | SECHOOL MAME Jm.‘!![l:lﬁmuﬂmt ] Cmy STATE #1 BUSIMESS PHOME
| o |
&2 DCCUBATION {0 STUDENT) &3 DAYS OFF VORI HRS. &5 INTERPRETER o OPERATORS LIC. MO, | STATE
7 WEH. LIC, M0,/ STATE SMVEM COLORS YEARS  BAKE/ MODEL ! BODY STYLE | o8 OTHER CHARACTERISTICS VN WO
o COMMENTE:
CODE |72 MAME (Last, First, MickSia, Gan.} I FIRM MAME AlA i Moniker | Bpce| sEx | mr | vt | moiun [mieves | = 008 8 AGE
n [} ™
B! RESIDEMCE ADDRESS ( (DSamsasfBoxdl ) CImY STATE I 5} RESINENCE PHOKE
| (O
B BUSTHESS  SCHOOL MAME ADDRESS | [ Sams ss Bax®_____ ) cmy STATE Fa B4 BUBMESE PHOME
( )
g OCCUPATION {0 STUDENT) e DAYS OFF & WORKHRS B8 INTERPRETER 0 OPERATORS LIC. MO, I STATE
‘m{m.mrmﬁ #i VEHL COLORS  YEAR!  MAKE! MODEL § BODY STYLE | w2 OTHER CHARACTERISTICS /VIN MO,
0 COMMENTS:
B4 DATE { TE OF REPORET Hmmlaﬂ-ﬂbﬂfm -le-'ﬂl'.lh!l




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

1RED 7 BEAT |3 RBMNUEER
Page_4 of _3 0 Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADSE0000 D006 DAD1 03-22543
] & L] T ITEM N BRAND | MAKE § MODEL MAME 80 MISC. 11 IDENTIFRCATION I 13 VALLE
CODE | ITEM| GTY AT MAUNFACTURER OR NLBABER DESCRIPTION SEALAL BILRAAE R

|x | Supplemental [ ]  caseClosed

[] Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate [ | child Abuse [ ] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C. Attempt Homicide

[:j Reclassify To:

Code: Name: Lea, David Sgt.

On 8-5-03, at approx. 1130 hours I responded to Thousand Oaks Police Department /
East Valley substation to assist with the investigation of an officer invelved shooting. Upon
arrival | contact Captain Cheryl Wade who briefed me on the incident. 1 was then assigned to

. interview witnesses to the incident.

At approx.1200 hours, | contacted Sgt. David Lea, who was assigned to the
investigations division of Thousand Oaks Police Department at the time of this report. The
following is a summary of my taped interview with Sgt. Lea.

Sgt. David Lea

At approx. 0920 hours, Sgt. Lea along with the rest of the investigations division were
in a meeting in a briefing room located downstairs at the southern most part of the building,
Sgt. Lea heard, “shots fired” announced over the radio. Sgt. Lea turned up the radio and
heard, “shots fired at Station 10.” This meant that shots were being fired at Thousand Oaks
PD. Everyone in the briefing room dispersed when they heard the call. Sgt. Lea went upstairs
. to his office where he got his raid jacket. Sgt. Lea went towards a door located in the

southeast comner of the office, which led downstairs. As Sgt Lea went out the door he heard
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shots being fired to his right, which was the direction of the employee parking lot. Sgt. Lea

went back through his office and went down stairs.

Sgt. Lea went outside and made his way over to his unmarked unit, which was in the
back of the employee parking lot. Sgt. Lea retrieved his shotgun from the trunk of his vehicle
and then heard more shots being fired. Sgt. Lea sought cover and then began to make his way
thought the parking lot. Sgt. Lea could see several Deputies crouched behind vehicles in the
parking lot. Sgt. Lea made his way to the fourth row of vehicles in the lot. Sgt. Lea heard
shots being fired from an area in the parking lot where he knew a group of deputies were
located. The rounds then stopped for a couple minutes. Sgt. Lea moved to a position where
he could see a red hatchback vehicle. The hatchback on the vehicle was open. Sgt. Lea saw
who he thought was Sgt. Wareham and two other deputies tactically approaching the vehicle.
. Sgt. Lea moved towards the red vehicle and covered it with his shotgun. Sgt Lea then heard

some one announce, “Code 4" over the radio.

Sgt. Lea could see a subject lying on the ground near the vehicle, who was being
handcuffed by the deputies. Sgt. Lea then joined in on a search of the employee and public
parking lots for any outstanding suspects. No other suspects were found. Sgt. Lea stated that
he heard approx. 30 gunshots during the incident. Sgt. Lea would hear five or six shots in
quick succession and then two or three more would go off. After the suspect and suspect’s
vehicle were secured, Sgt. Lea saw two handguns on the ground near the car. One handgun
appeared to be a .44 Magnum Colt revolver. The other handgun also appeared to be a
revolver. The suspect had been wearing a fanny pack, which was open. The fanny pack

appeared to contain several hundred rounds of ammunition,
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. At approx. 0950 hours, Commander Godfrey approached Sgt. Lea and handed him a
wallet. Commander Godfrey told Sgt. Lea that the wallet belonged to the suspect. Sgt. Lea
conducted a cursory search of the wallet. The wallet contained some money, the suspect's
driver's license, an old military identification card, a firearms safety card dated January 7
2003, and a recently dated Agora target-shooting card. The wallet also contained assorted
credit cards. 1 asked Sgt. Lea if he had ever met the suspect prior to this incident. Sgt. Lea
told me he had never seen the suspect before today. | asked Sgt. Lea if he had ever seen the
suspect’s vehicle near the police department prior to this incident. Sgt. Lea told me that he
had never seen the suspect's vehicle before today. Sgt, Lea had no further information. |

ended the interview at that time.

13 DATE { TILE OF REPOET

DEM9/03 B:59 AM

M. Hara / 2508 / WCP Ojai Dets. M TYNAR

— =

1 FREPDE TG OFPCER P w0 f D' f LT LS APPROVED EY T D E '}.1_,

AR R 1R



NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFARTMENT

|

1 RD. 2 BEAT |3 R NUWBER

Page _4_of 2 0 Conliruation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAQ580000 9006 8A | 03-22543
4 L] ] T ITEM 8 BEAND I AKE B MODEL MAE 10 NEEC, 11 EDENTIFICATION ¢ 17 WALLUE
CODE | ITEM| QTY. HAME MAMUFACTURER OR HUNEBER DESCRIFTION SERLAL NUMDER

]

[INARRATIVE: [ SUPPLEMENTAL: [ICASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Officer Involved Shooting
] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W- NAME: Miller, Jeff

On 8/5/2003, at about 1030 hours, | responded to the Ventura County Sheriffs East Valley
Police Station to assist in the investigation of an Officer invelved shooting.

On arrival, Sergeant Melissa Smith directed me to interview Senior Deputy Jeff Smith
(#3056). The following is a summary of his statement. | tape-recorded the interview. Refer to
the audiotape for details. He can be reached by telephone at 494-8227,

Miller told me on 8/5/2003, at about 0930 hours, he was in the briefing room having a
detectives meeting. He heard, via the radio, that shots were fired and requesting “code-3"
backup. He was not aware where the incident was occurring. He planned to go to his office to
get his “stuff”. As he walked out of the briefing room, he heard someone say,” Guy out front
with a red car shooting.”

Miller walked outside the employee entrance, located at the southeast comer of the building.
He heard gunshots being fired. He went back into the building to get his department issued
AR-15 rifie. He said he was going to the “tower” (a radio tower located on the hill on the
northwest side of the building). He heard Sergeant Tusi say he was going to the roof.
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* Miller went out the back door of the building and headed up the hill. He continued to hear
several loud gunshots, possibly from a riflie. When he was high enough to see the parking lot,
Miller moved to the north side of the hill to maintain cover until he could reach the top of the
hill. When he reached the top of the hill, the firing stopped. He saw 2 civilian employees
working on the radio tower.

As Miller walked down the hill, he noticed the suspect was down. He later escorted the civilian
employees from the radio tower to the station for interviews.
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Code Section / Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Moussa, Adel #1881

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Crimes Detectives with an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Depn.ilies' Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.

| interviewed Sergeant Moussa. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Moussa told me he was in the
. Administrative office looking at employees files for evaluation purposes. Moussa told me he heard
several muffled noises but did not think anything of it. Moussa stated that a thirty-fourty seconds later
the noises resumed. The secretary asked Moussa what the noise was and he stated he was not
sure. Moussa told me that Senior Deputy Godfrey entered the office and stated that there was a
male subject out in front of the station shooting at the station. Moussa stated that his initial response
was that Godfrey was joking. A few seconds later he realized that Godfrey was not joking.

Moussa responded to Captain O'Hanlan’s office. Moussa stated he and O'Hanlan exited the door by
the employee parking lot. Moussa stated he saw Deputy Rivas standing approximately 20 yards to
the east. Moussa stated that Rivas told them to get back or get down that a subject was shooting in
their direction. Moussa told me he could hear bullets flying in his direction. Moussa told me he
retreated into the station to obtain a tactical vest and a shotgun.

Moussa stated he then came in contact with Senior Deputy Lee Morris. Moussa and Morris deployed
to the west side of the station. By the time Moussa and Morris arrived at the west end the situation

Wwas Over.
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XA Supplemental [ ] case Closed

[] Gang [ ] Domestic [ | Hate [ ]| ChildAbuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

[ ] Reclassify To:

Code: A Name: GREGG HACKETT

On August 5, 2003, 1400 hrs, | interviewed Captain Frank O’Hanlon at the East Valley Station.
Captain O'Hanlon was present at the time of the officer involved shooting. Captain O"Hanlon told me the
following.

This is a synopsis of the taped interview.

Captain O"Hanlon stated about 0900 hrs, he was conducting a Detective’s meeting in the patrol
briefing room on the lower level of the East Valley Station. Captain O'Hanlon stated at about 0930 hrs, as the
meeting progressed there was some radio traffic that some shots were being fired ina parking lot. Captain
O'Hanlon stated he left the briefing room and went upstairs. Captain O'Hanlon said he exited the building by
way of a front door that was between the detective bay and the records office. Captain O'Hanlon said as he
exited the building, he could hear radio traffic reporting shots being fired in the parking lot of the station.
Further radio traffic reported the suspect was near a red car near the flagpole of the station. Captain O'Hanlon
stated he continued down the walkway and was joined by Sergeant Al Moussa near the 5/E comer of the
building. Captain O'Hanlon stated at that time, they could still hear shots being fired but were unable to sce
the red car or the person shooting. Captain O"Hanlon stated he and Sergeant Moussa started to move to their
left in order to flank the subject and get a better view of the front parking lot. Captain O'Hanlon stated he
could see Detective Pat Dain in the emplovee parking lot several rows West of his iuu:atmn. Caplam O'Hanlon
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stated he observed Detective Dain firing rounds toward the suspects location, but did not known what type of
weapon he was finng. Captain O'Hanlon said he and Sergeant Moussa moved forward into the employee
parking lot. Captain O"Hanlon stated he then could observe Senior Deputy Ambarian in the employee parking

lot firng a long gun in the direction of the suspect. Captain O"Hanlon said he could hear radio traffic that the
suspect was reloading and the shots ceased for a few seconds. Captain O'Hanlon said he observed Senior
Deputy Kingi and Deputy Axelrod with weapons and instructed them to flank the suspect on the Southside of
the employee parking lot. Captain O'Hanlon stated a short ime later, he heard radio traffic that the suspect
was down, Captain ("Hanlon said he advanced to the end of the employee parking lot and observed a red car
parked at the entrance of the visitors parking area with its windows shot out. Captain OHanlon stated there
was a white male suspect lying on the ground at the rear of the car. Captain O'Hanlon stated that as soon as
the area was cleared, fire and ambulance personnel were called in to aid the suspect and the crime scene was
secured. Captain O'Hanlon stated during the incident he did not fire his service weapon. Captain O"Hanlon
said the incident lasted about eight minutes.
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Oswald radioed Sheriff's dispatch that he and Purmnell had amived at the scene as he was E/B on
Olsen Road about half way between freeway 23 and the Sheriff's Station. Upon amriving at East
Valley Sheriff's Station, Oswald noticed other Sheriff's units parked in the E/B left turn lane for
the traffic signal located at the entrance to the East County Sheriff's Station. Oswald parked his
marked patrol unit behind the other units in the left tum lane.

Oswald grabbed the shotgun from his patrol car, chambered a shotgun round and ran toward
the N/E comer of the intersection and into the entrance drive of the Sheriff's Station. Oswald did
not hear or see anything when he first amived. Oswald ran over the embankment that divides
the driveway to the station and the staff parking lot.. into the staff parking lot. Oswald said that
as he got to the parking lot, he saw about 15-20 depulies taking cover behind cars pointing
pistols, rifles and shotguns in a northerly direction toward the entrance to the visitor parking area
of the station. Oswald couldn't see what the deputies were pointing thﬂi[ weapons at.

Oswald made his way to a location where he was not pointing his shotgun at a deputy. Oswald
said that he could hear people (deputies) yelling something to the effect of "Don't move! Let me
see your hands!” Oswald saw the deputies approaching a red vehicle at the entrance of the
visitors parking lot, pointing their weapons in the direction of the vehicle as they yelled the
commands for a person to stop moving and let them see their hands. As Oswald crept toward
the red vehicle, he saw a suspect laying face down near the drivers’ side rear area of the red
car. Oswald did not see anybody on the west side of the visitor's parking lot by the helipad.

Oswald said that he saw deputies kneel down over the suspect. Oswald said that he doesn'l
know if the deputies handcuffed the suspect. Other deputies stated that the parking lot should
be searched for additional suspects. Oswald and Deputies Jeff Smith, Tom Ebersol and
Rebacca Coons began searching the rest of the staff parking lot for additional suspects, not
finding any. Oswald said that he overhead Captain Wade tell deputies to sign in with Deputy

Pumnell and wall in the briefing room inside the Sheriff's Station. Oswald did as directed and
. waited to be interviewed inside the Sheriff's Station,
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to the briefing room and being directed to do so. End of interview.

Oswald said that he never heard any gunfire at the East Valley Sheriff's Station. Oswald never
heard the suspect say anything. Oswald said he never drew his service pistol during this
incident. Oswald said he never fired a round from any gun today (8-5-03). Oswald replaced his
shotgun back into his patrol car #3302 and moved the car from the left tumn lane after reporting

Oswald drew the diagram to the right:

VP - Visitor Parking lot

10 — East County Sheriff's building

X —Where he saw suspect laying face down

JO - Point from where Oswald saw suspect
laying on the ground.

Rectangle with arrow inside — Red vehicle, ammow
. indicating direction vehicle was headed.

| gave the original audiocassette tape of
Oswald's statement to the case agent, Sergeant

Melissa Smith.
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‘ Pumell said he responded to the station code 3 and while on route, learmed from dispatch that
the shooter was crouched behind a red car near the flag pole (entrance to the visitor's lot) and
that all responding units were to avoid that area upon arrival at the scene.

Amiving, Dep. Pumell parked his marked unit in the controlled intersection of Olsen Road and
the station entrance, leaving his overhead emergency lights activated to wam Olsen Road traffic
of his presence. Dep. Pumell said he quickly obtained his department-issued AR-15 rifle from
the trunk of his vehicle and made his way from the intersection into the employee parking lot
through the landscaped bushes at the roadway’s edge, being careful to avoid exposure to the
location where the red car was parked.

Dep. Pumell said he saw other deputies, both in-uniform and civilian clothing, taking cover
positions behind vehicles in the employee parking lot. Dep. Purnell said he then began to make
his way toward the active shooter, also using existing parked vehicles in the employee lot for
cover. Dep. Pumell said that during his approach he did not hear any shots being fired and
. heard one or more deputies yelling something similar to, "He's nmumi;d down behind the car,
unknown if he still has a weapon!® Dep. Pumell said that he continued his cautious approach to
the red vehicle with other deputies, including Deputies Coons and Jeff Smith. Dep. Pumell said
that shortly thereafter, several deputies approached the suspect's position and Dep. Pumell
presumed the suspect was ‘down’. Dep. Pumell continued his own approach and saw the red
car and the suspect lying face down behind the left rear of the red car. He said the suspect was
handcuffed and believes that Sr. Dep. Takeo Kingi may have been the officer the placed the
suspect in cuffs. Dep. Pumell said he got to within about five feet of the suspect but did not see
a suspect weapon, however he did see lots of live ammunition and empty shell casings lying all
around the suspect.

Dep. Pumell said he saw deputies roll the suspect onto his back and observed the suspect had
blood on one ankle, his face and his torso. Dep. Pumell said the suspect appeared to be
motionless at the time. Dep. Purnell said at that time he heard other deputies calling for fire and
paramedics to respond into the parking lot.
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Dep. Pumell said he then assisted other deputies with clearing the surrounding areas and
vehicles for other suspects. Dep. Pumell said that shortly thereafter he and others involved in
the incident were instructed to divide into two groups, shooters and non-shooters and meet in
the station in separate rooms pending interview by investigators.
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[ INARRATIVE: I SUPPLEMENTAL: [ ICASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION: Shooting at E.V. Station
[ |RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: W NAME: Rivas, Joe ID #1992

800 S. Victoria Ave Ventura Ca, 93009
H, M, 600", 180, Blk, Bm

On 08-05-03, at approximately 1030 hours, | responded to the Sheriff's East Valley
Sub-Station to assist with interviews regarding a shooting that had occurred at the station.
At approximately 1245 hours | interviewed Deputy Joe Rivas #1992, He told me that he
was assigned to work the day shift in the East Valley area and was on duty at 0600 hours.

At approximately 0920, he was on the bottom floor of the station booking evidence
. and making copies for a report. At this time he heard a loud noise that he described as a

large scuffle coming from the floor above him. Moments later he heard a voice that he
recognized as Senior Deputy Dan Ambarian yell that there was a subject outside the
building with a gun, firing shots at the station. As scon as he heard Senior Deputy
Ambarian’s voice, he heard multiple rounds being fired that he suspected weaLoming from
the parking lot area. Deputy Rivas said that he heard at least six rounds fired. Deputy
Rivas handed Deputy Coulter his key ta the shotgun locker and went out of the “Staff Only”
entrance. Deputy Rivas said that he followed & Senior Deputy Ambarian. As soon as he
walked out of the door he heard another four to eight rounds being fired. Deputy Rivas
said that he could hear the rounds striking the building above him.

The *“Staff Only” entrance is located on the southeast portion of the building and is
recassed into the ground. The walkway has a tall cement wall that leads up towards the
parking lot. Deputy Rivas ran up the walkway to where the wall is approximately four to
five feet tall and heard more shots being fired from around the area of the flagpole located
in the public parking area. Deputy Rivas said that he still could not see the suspect who
was shooling. Deputy Rivas moved further east and then saw a red vehicle with a male
suspect standing behind the vehicle. Deputy Rivas said that he saw this subject fire three
more shots and now knew where the suspect was standing. Deputy Rivas got down on
the ground and low crawled towards that end on the cement wall that was located by the
Detective entrance of the building. Deputy Rivas heard several more rapid-fire shots that
were going above his head. Deputy Rivas heard two different types of calibers of weapons
. being fired. He suspected that one was a very large caliber handgun and a smaller caliber

13 GATE ) TidE OF REPCHT 1d REPORTRG OFFICER D RO Dre FLeaT ol 15
O 12—
_RMRSN3 9:37 PM MACIAS #2362 Spec Servi Narc. 1
REY A%7 u.mu:unm



NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFARTMENT

1 RD. 7 BEAT |3 RE NUMBER 1
Page o ol o 0 Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAQSE0000 1 03-22543
g 8 T ITEM B BRAND | MAKE MAODEL MAME :
R R L] e . i MESC 11 IDEMTIFICATION | 13 WALLIE

Jisz

handgun that was possibly a .38 caliber. Depuly Rivas focused his full attention on the
male subject that was standing behind the red vehicle and could see the muzzle flash
coming from the suspect's weapon, Deputy Rivas said that three more rounds went
directly over his head and he heard one of the rounds pass through a tree that was direclly
to his left. At this point, | asked Deputy Rivas to estimate how many rounds he thought the
suspect had fired. Deputy Rivas estimated it was approximately 20 rounds at this point.

Deputy Rivas temporarily lost the suspect as the suspect went behind the red
vehicle to possibly reload his weapons. He then saw Detective Sergeant Wareham
retriave a long rifle from his Detective vehicle. Deputy Rivas then saw the suspect moving
up and down behind his vehicle and Senior Deputy Ambarian told Deputy Rivas that he
needed to get to a high ground with his long rifle. Senior Deputy Ambarian then took
another unknown Deputy and went into a different direction.

Deputy Rivas told me that there was a lull and saw Detective P. Dain make his way
to a tree closer to the suspect. Deputy Rivas took this opportunity to also move closer to
Detective Dain and the suspect and got behind a vehicle that was in the northwest portion
of the employee parking lot. Deputy Rivas heard an exchange between a long rifle and
the suspect and looked towards Detective Dain's direction. Deputy Rivas saw that
Delective Dain was in a rapid fire exchange with the suspect and saw that Detective Dain's
weapon had just ran out of rounds. Deputy Rivas moved towards Detective Dain to cover
him while he reloaded and moved to a white pick-up. Deputy Rivas-and Detective Dain
acknowledged each other and Detective Dain continued to reload. Deputy Rivas again
moved closer in between a red Honda and a trashcan that was near Detective Dain.

It should be noted that | later did a walk-through of the crime scene looking for
evidence and | saw a possible bullet hole in the trashcan that Deputy Rivas had described.

When Deputy Rivas got to the red Honda he saw Detective Dain exchange three to
four more rounds with the suspect. Deputy Rivas then heard a large caliber rifle fire
directly to his left as Detective Dain was exchanging the last three to four rounds with the
suspect. Deputy Rivas said that he saw the suspect's body "crumble® behind the red
vehicle. Detective Dain told Deputy Rivas that he thought that the suspect was down.
Neither Detective Dain nor Deputy Rivas could see any movement from the suspect.

Deputy Rivas was now joined by Deputy Axelrod and saw Deputies Comrea and
Cantrall moving towards the suspect on his left side, All four subjects moved towards the
suspect and Deputy Rivas saw the suspect lying behind the red vehicle with his head
facing in a northerly direction. The suspect had one leg over the other and his left arm was
folded behind and undemeath his body. Deputy Rivas saw a long barrel pistol, possibly a
.44 caliber magnum and small possibly .357 or .38 caliber handgun lying next to the
suspect. Senior Deputy Kingi approached Deputy Rivas and Deputy Rivas and Senior
Deputy Kingi grabbed the suspect as Deputy Rivas handcuffed the suspect. While Senior
Deputy Kingi held the suspects arm Deputy Rivas searched the suspect by going into the
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suspect's pockets. Deputy Rivas removed a wallet and a large hunting knife from the
suspects right rear pockel. Deputy Rivas said that the suspect was wearing two nylon
holsters a camouflage *fanny pack.” Depuly Rivas removed the fanny pack and
approximately fifty handgun rounds fell out of the pouch. Deputy Rivas slid these items
away from the suspect and did ancther search for weapon. Deputy Rivas saw that the
suspect had a head wound and a wound to the right arm. Deputy Rivas quickly checked
the suspect for vital signs and another unknown deputy called in fire and ambulance.

| asked Deputy Rivas if he fired his handgun or any other weapon at any time and
Deputy Rivas said, *No.” The interview was terminated shortly after that.
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,ﬂaﬁun’s main Olsen Rd entrance. He heard a couple of shots as he got out of the car. He took his AR-15 and
wenl over the hillside thal separated the employee parking lot and Olsen Rd.

He got to the top of the hillside and saw Detective Sergeant Dave Wareham in a prone position in the
last parking isle of the employee lob. Detective Wareham was holding an AR-15 or shotgun. In front of
Detective Wareham, he saw a red vehicle with an openad hat¢chback and the suspect motionless on the
ground to the rear of the driver's side of the car. He made his way to Detective Wareham's position along with
several other deputies and detectives. Detective Wareham said that he had just taken a shot and the suspact
was now laying down to the rear of the vehicle and not moving. Deputy Robarts did not see Detective
Wareham shoot at the suspect. He did not witness anyone else; to include the suspect, discharge a firgarm
after cresting the hill and seaing the suspect motionless on the ground. He had amived on scene at the-end of
the gunfight.

Deputy Robarts and the numerous other deputies moved to the suspect's location. The other deputies
handcuffed the suspect. He thought those deputies were Joe Rivas and Dan Ambarian. He noticed the
suspact had obviously bean shot. He checked the suspect's car and did not find any additional suspects. He
saw two guns on the ground next to the suspect. He also saw a lot of ammunition lying on the ground near the
hatchback and inside the hatchback. He did not remember seeing any weapons inside the suspect's car.

Deputy Robarts and Capt. Cozzens also checked the visitor parking lot for additional suspects. He
initially saw a male and female in a car in the visitor's lot. He pointed his weapon at the couple and gave them
commands to i@ down, but did not handcuff them. He determined that this couple was not involved in the
attack and immediately released them from the detention. They had been at the station to meet with a
detective for an interview on an unrelated matter. After the shooting, Deputy Robarts saw Detective Schultz
talk with the couple and leamed that they had witnessed the gunman's attack at the station. Deputy Robarts
did not know their names, but was sure that Detective Schultz had identified the two witnesses.

Deputy Robarts did not discharge a firearm during this incident.

Deputy Robaris was later told to have AMR medical parsonnel check Senior Deputy Kingi's cut hand.
He thought that Senior Daputy Kingi's injury was from cutting his hand on some glass. He was unaware of any
other injuries to officers at this incident.

After the scene was safe, Deputy Robarts was assigned to area security with Senior Deputy Dan
Hawes. They were on the station roof that overlooked the crime scene for approximately 1-¥: hours before
they were relieved by Deputies Cantrall and Axierod. After baing released from the crime scene, he and
Senior Deputy Hawes were assigned tb go to the suspect’'s hguse on Adrian, in Newbury Park.  Deputy
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‘Hﬂhammld me that he would write a report on his actions after leaving the crime and going to the suspect’s
house.

| provided Sergeant Melissa Smith, from the Ventura County Sheriff's Major Crimes Bureau, the

audiotape of this interview.
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’. Supplemental Case Cleared

Gang Domestic Hate Child Abuse Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting
Code: W Name: Salas, Patricia (Ventura County Sheriff)

On 8-5-03, | responded to the East Valley Sheriff's Station to assist Major Crimes Detectives in an
officer involved shooting investigation. | interviewed Ventura County Sheriff's Sergeant Patricia Salas
at 1357 hours. Salas told me the following in summary{Refer to audio tape for enlire interview).

Salas was in the traffic area of the East Valley station when she heard two loud "bam” noises. Salas
. thought the noise was from some sort of construction equipment. Salas then heard three more "bam”

noises and realized that they were possible gunshots. Salas walked out to the front lobby area of the
station and saw a man standing outside of the lobby doors. Salas walked out through the lobby door
and asked the man, “What's going on7?" As Salas was talking to the man, she heard another shot and
felt stucco from the building hit her in the face. Salas told the man to come into the lobby and get
down on the floor. Salas looked out the lobby door at the parking lot area, but could not see anyone.

Salas escorted the man to the traffic area. Salas continued to hear shots ricocheting in the area in
front of the traffic office.

Salas went to her locker and retneved her AR-15 rifle and vest. Salas went back out to the traffic
area and saw Deputy Stubblefield. Salas gave her AR-15 rifle to Deputy Stubblefield because she
knew that he was on SW.AT. Salas went out to the rear parking lot area and retrieved shotguns
from the patrol units. Salas came back inside the station and heard someone say that the situation
was "Code 4." Salas went back outside and helped search for a possible second suspect. Salas
made her way to front parking lot and discovered that the suspect was dead,
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[<] Supplemental [ | Case Cleared

[[] Gang [] Domestic [ ]Hate [] child Abuse [ ] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section /| Description: 664/187 P.C./ Attempt Murder

O Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Senior Deputy Dennis Sliva
Ventura County Sheriff's Department
2801 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, Ca

. On August 5, 2003, | spoke with Dennis Sliva at the East County Sheriff's Station in Thousand
Daks. This interview was fragmented at times and for ease of reading it is written in a
chorological order. The following is a synopsis of our tape-recorded conversation.

At about 0945 hours, he finished working out, took a shower and was walking to his locker.
Sliva heard an announcement over the intercom. Sliva was not sure what the announcement
was, but he thought it was something to the effect that there were shot fired in the parking lot
and everyone was to stay in the station. Sliva walked to the door in the gym and opened the
door. Sliva heard at least three “popping” sounds. Sliva ran back to his locker noticed several
people running into the locker room. Sliva said he put his vest, uniform pants and uniform shirt
on and went out the door near the weight room.

Sliva went up the walkway and saw Senior Deputy Hal Sullivan (Sullivan). At that time, Sliva
did mot remember hearing any popping sounds. Sullivan and Sliva began to communicate
about what they were going to do since they could not see the shooter (suspect). Sliva could
. see a red vehicle near the entrance.
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At that time, Senior Deputy Kingi (Kingi) ran past him and told him to come with him. Sullivan
and Sliva ran through the middle of the employee parking lot and stopped about halfway
through the parking lot, near a vehicle. Kingi told Sliva to cover him as he ran to another
location. Kingi then covered Sliva as Sliva ran to Kingi's new location. Sliva and Kingi moved
to the final row in the parking lot. Sliva heard Deputy Stubblefield (Stubblefield) say he had a
long rifle. Stubblefield stayed with Kingi and Sliva. After about a minute, Sliva saw a male
subject lying on the ground near a red car.

Stubblefield and Sliva stayed at their location as Kingi walked toward the suspect, Silva said he
and Stubblefield were a far away from the suspect, approximately one hundred yards from the
suspect.

Sliva thought Deputy Cantrell handcuffed the suspect. After the suspecl was secured, Deputy
Jeff Smith (Smith), Stubblefield and Sliva cleared all of the vehicles in the employee parking lot.

Sliva did not see any others subject fleeing in the sumounding hills. Sliva had no additional
information.
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Smith, Jeff #3360

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Crimes Detectives with an officer involved shooting lhar’; occurred at the East Valley Sheriff's Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview ﬂe;:uhes Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.

| interviewed Jeff Smith. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Smith told me he was working patrol
when he heard an announcement from dispatch of a code-12. (Code 12- is any available unit to
respond.) Smith told me he could not hear the reason for the code-12. Smith stated he was at the
perimeter of the City of Thousand Oaks and started to drive toward the station to better hear the call.
Smith told me that as he got closer he heard the Code-12 was for the station and that a subject was
shooting at the station.

Smith responded to the station and parked on Olsen road at the intersection near the main entrance.
Smith along with other deputies approached on foot and heard subjects yelling. Smith stated he
never heard any gunfire only deputies command for the subject not to move.

Smith arrived and leamed that the subject was already contained and they were to begin searching
for any additional suspects. Smith and other deputies cleared the employee parking lot for any
possible second suspects. Smith stated that the lot was cleared and no other suspects were located.
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BB suppiemental  Case Closed

[ ]Gang [ | Domestic [ | Hate [ |Child Abuse [ | Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C,

Code Section / Description: Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg

Interview of Senior Deputy
Julie Smith #2973

On 8/5/03, after my response to the East Valley incident, Sgt. Melissa Smith asked me to
interview Sr. Deputy Julie Smith who was a “non-shooter” witness to the above incident.

| contacted Sr. Dep. Smith and we sat down in the report writing room of the East Valley
Station. The following is a synopsis of a tape recorded interview and is not verbatim.

As the interview began, | first confirmed with Sr. Dep. Smith that she was in fact a “non
shooter” in that there were numerous officers involved and some confusion as to who did what.
Sr. Dep. Smith confirmed she was a wilness only.

Sr. Dep. Smith began by telling me she was working out in the gym with the exterior door
open. At approximately 0940 hours, she heard several "pops”. At first she thought there was a
training exercise going on or perhaps the Explorers were doing some type of training which may
have caused the sounds.

| asked Smith how many “pops" she initially heard. She told me she thought there were
four or five. Smith then heard yelling and went out to see what was going on. As she walked
‘ up the ramp (sidewalk) which leads to the employee parking lot, she peeked over the wall to
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see what was going on. Smith said that as she popped her head up to look over the wall, she
heard a shot go by and strike somewhere behind her.

Smith said that she then realized there was a shogter in the parking lot and ran back into
the locker room where she got her vest and gun. Smith said she ran back outside and up the
sidewalk where she now saw Detectives Hal Sullivan, Tougas and Dep. Rivas. Smith said the
detectives were yelling at her to stay back and at the same time were telling her the walls in that
area were hollow.

Smith then mentioned that she remembered that when she was at her locker retrieving
her gun and vest, Sgt. Salas made an announcement over the P_A_, that this was an actual
attack, with shots being fired at the station.

| asked Smith about what she heard when she eadier mentioned hearing someone
yelling. Smith told me when she first walked up the ramp and was near the wall, she could hear
a male voice yelling. Smith told me she could not make out what was being conveyed, but said
. the yelling was coming from the area near the "Community Room”.

Smith told me that during the shooting, she heard someone yell that a rifle was being
used. She said by the sounds she heard, she felt the suspect was a distance away. She told me
that when she peeked over the wall, she couldn’'t see anyone in the immediate area, which
confirmed her thoughts that the suspect was shooting from a distance.

| asked Smith what she could see as she peeked over the wall. She told me she could
see the parking lot (employee) and the area near the "Community Room”. She said that from
where she was at, she was looking at a grass hill and could not see the shooter from that
location.

Smith said she went back into the building and went upstairs to make sure everyone had
been cleared out. While upstairs, Capt. Warren (actually Wade) asked Smith to make another
announcement, telling all civilians to go downstairs to the basement or out the back of the
building. Smith said she got on the P.A. in the Traffic Office and made the announcement as
instructed.

. | asked Smith if there were shots still being fired at this time. She said, “the whole time”,
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Smith then told me Dep. Chris Coulter ran from the Traffic Office to the Community
Room with a larger gun. When asked what it was, she said it was either an AR15 or a shotgun.
She was not sure.

While in the Traffic Office, Smith saw Sr. Dep. Rick Godfrey on the telephone talking
directly to Sheriff's Dispatch, trying to give them specific information as to the suspect's
location,

At one point, Smith said she locked out the door, which opens into the public lobby,
trying to locate the suspect’s location. In doing so she told me she could see where several
bullets had come through the front windows of the station.

Smith also told me that while at the door, Coulter told her the suspect was in a red car at
the far end of the parking lot.

While at this same location, Godfrey came to where Smith was with a pair of binoculars
and told her he wanted to get to the other side (Community Room). Smith said she saw that
. Godfrey didn't have a gun or vesl. As Godfrey started across the lobby toward the Community
Room, she went with him to provide cover.

As Smith reached the other side of the lobby (Community Room) she looked out and
heard someone yell out, “he's down...he's down". With this, a group of officers (Logan,
Cozzens, Guzzard and Smith) teamed up and approached the area of the suspect. As the
group moved through the parking lot, they began to “clear” (search) the other parked cars while
looking for additional outstanding suspects.

Smith said that as they were clearing the parking lot, they came across a couple in a
brown “Honda type” car on the west side of the public parking lot. As the male came out of the
car, he was iold by the officers to get on the ground in that they did not know if he was involved.
Smith added the female in the driver's seat was also taken out at gunpoint. Smith said the two
were detained because of the circumstances and the fact that they did not know if they were
involved. Smith said the female grabbed on to her, began to cry and said something about they
thought they (the police) were doing a training exercise.
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| asked Smith about what she told me earlier in the interview about coming out of the
gym and walking up the ramp to see about the commotion. | asked her who else she saw in the
area.

She told me that when she came out a second time with her gun, she saw Detectives
Sullivan, Tougas, Dep. Rivas, and Sgt. Tusi. | asked Smith if any of those officers fired their
weapons. Smith explained to me that from where they were, no one could see the suspect and
she didn't think anyone fired their weapons.

Smith said that Det. Sullivan was yelling at her to take cover near him because where
she was at, the walls were hollow. Smith told me that when Sullivan was yelling at her, she
could hear bullets flying by.

Smith said a short time later, she ran back into the building and yelled for someone with
a shotgun. Smith was told by someone, there were no more shotguns and they were going out
to the cars.

Smith said she then went up the interior stairs to the area of the Traffic Office where she
saw Sr. Dep. Godfrey. After seeing that he was all right, she then went across the hall to the
Records Office. Once there, Capt. Warren (actually Wade) told Smith that everything was clear
(all civillans gone).

Smith said she went back to the Traffic Office where she got on the P.A. at the direction
of Capt. Warren (Wade) and made a second announcament for all civilians to get out of the
building.

After making the announcement, Smith said she went to the lobby door that opens out
into the public foyer with Det. Logan, Brad Guzzard, Capt. Cozzens and Dep. Coulter. While in
the area of the door, Coulter told Smith he had fired his weapon at the suspect while in the area
of the Community Room. Coulter also told Smith that because of his location, he couldnt get a
good shot at the suspect. He also said Capt. Cozzens had yelled at him to shoot undemeath
the suspect's car in an attempt to stop the suspect from firing on them.

Dep. Smith told me she remembered that when she went back into the Traffic Office to
make the announcement for the civilians to exit the building, she briefly spoke to Godfrey who
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was on the telephone. When she asked Godfrey who he was talking to, he told her he was
talking to dispatch in an attempt to give the location of the suspect.

Smith added that Capt. Cozzens asked her to make a request for the helicopter. When
Smith went back into the Traffic Office, she asked Godfrey to request the helicopter. Godfrey
told Smith the helicopter would not respond until the scene was secured.

After Smith spoke to Godirey, she went back lo the area of the lobby door. While waiting
in this area, Godfrey came to her and said he wanted to get to the other side (near the
Community Room) with a pair of binoculars.

(Whife talking with Smith, my cclf phons vang and 1 buned off the tape for a moment. <A the complstion of the
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| asked Smith to give me an estimate of how many shots she heard fired by the suspect.

She told me, “approximately 307,

| askad Smith if she helped clear the suspect's car. She said that she and Dep. Axelrod
. both went up to the suspect's car and cleared it, making sure there were no additional suspects.
She said that after this, she was asked to clear the remainder of the cars in the parking lot,
which she did.

| asked Smith about the areas where the suspect was shooting at and if it was limited to
the front of the Station and the Community Room. She told me that in addition to the front of the
building, she heard several shots hit the right side (east side) of the building where she
originally had come out to look.

| asked Smith if she saw the suspect on the ground and if he had a weapon. She told me
she saw one of the other officers kick a silver handgun away from the suspect as she
approached. | asked Smith if she saw a rifle. She told me she did not,

Shortly after this, my interview with Deputy Smith concluded.

The audiotape of this interview was turmmed over to Det. Sgt. Smith, the case agent.

During review of this report, it was discovered that Sr. Dep. Smith had referred to Capt.
Warren. On 8/19/03, | contacted Smith and afler discussing the information with her, it was
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decided that Smith had accidentally identified Capt. Cheryl Wade as Capt. Leslie Warren during
my taped interview with her. | corrected my report reflecting the comrect person as Capt. Wade.
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[]Gang [ | Domestic [ |Hate [ | Child Abuse [ |Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description:  664/187 PC | Attempted Murder

Code: S Name: Hackett, Gregg -

Witness Interview

(W) Deputy D. Spiker |ID# 3405
East County Station
2101 East Olsen Road
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

On August 5, 2003, | drove to the East County Sheriff's Station to assist other investigalors with an
officer involved shooting investigation. (S) Gregg Hackett had driven into the front parking lot of the
East County Station and began shooling at the station and people in the parking lot with two
handguns. He was ultimately shot by sheriff's deputies. | interviewed several deputies, including
Deputy Spiker, who were wilnesses to the crime. | interviewed Deputy Spiker in the detective bureau
at the East County Station at about 1325 hours.

Deputy Spiker told me he is currently assigned as the community liaison officer for the Oak Park area

of Ventura County. He has been a deputy for about six years, and has been assigned to the East
County Station for approximately four years.

Deputy Spiker arrived for work on August 5™ at about 0700 hours. When he arrived at the station, he
spent some time at his desk making telephone calls and doing paperwork. After he finished up his
station duties, Spiker got in his patrol car and drove to the area of Avenida De Los Arboles and
Moorpark Road to get a soda before heading out to Oak Park.

While he was still in his car, Deputy Spiker heard the radio call, "Code-12" and that there was a
shooting at the East County Station. After hearing the radio call for deputies to respond to the station,
Spiker drove his patrol car to the East County Station, approaching the station from the north on
Olsen Road. When he arrived at the station, which he thought was at about 0920 to 0930 hours,
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Spiker parked his patrol car across the enirance to the station to prevent anyone from driving into the
parking lot. As soon as he got out of his car, Spiker told me he could hear gunshots. He removed his
shotgun from inside the car and moved around the vehicle to a position of cover. Spiker told me he
was the first deputy to arrive at this location.

After he was in a position of cover, Spiker contacted dispatch on the radio and directed them to
contact the Simi Police Department to stop vehicle traffic on Olsen Road. He remained at his location
until other deputies, who had been in the field, began to arrive in their patrol cars. Spiker told me he
was not really paying attention to who was arriving because his attention was focus in the direction
the gunshot were coming from.

From his location, Spiker could not see what was going on in front of the station, and he could not see
the suspect. His view was obstructed because the landscape was terraced, and there was vegetation
blocking his view.

As he was evaluating the scene, Spiker saw Sergeant D. Wareham (ID# 2108) moving towards
where the shots where coming from. Wareham directéd Spiker and some of the other deputies who
were near Spiker to move up to his location. Spiker told me he moved up over some bushes and
joined Wareham along a row of cars in the employee parking lot. Once at that location, Spiker told
me he saw the suspect lying on the ground.

. Spiker told me when he first saw the suspect, he was lying on the ground near the rear of his vehicle
on the driver's side. He said the suspect's car was parked facing northwest at the entrance to the
parking lot at the front of the station. The hatchback on the car was open. Spiker told me the suspect
was not moving when he saw him, and he said his body was tumed so he was lying on his left side.

| asked Spiker if he saw any weapons near the suspect. He told me he remembered that when Sr.
Deputy Kingi (ID# 3016) approached the suspect to handcuff him, Kingi pushed a handgun, across
the asphalt, away from the suspect. Spiker said the handgun was a silver-colored, but he was not
sure whether the gun was a revolver or a pistol. Spiker said he was about twenty feet away from the
suspect, however, other deputies who were standing in front of him obstructing his view. He could
not supply me with any additional details of the scene.

As soon as the suspect was handcuffed, deputies request fire and ambulance personnel to render aid
fo the suspect. Spiker said medical personnel amived quickly and began treating the suspect.

Spiker told me he did not see any deputies firing their weapons during this incident. Spiker said he
thought he heard between five and eight gunshots during the time he was at the scene, and these
ghots were fired intermittently, usually in volleys of two. Spiker said when the shooting was over,
Sergeant Wareham took charge of the scene and began directing deputies to protect the crime
scene,

My interview with Deputy Spiker was recorded on a casseite tape. The tape was turned into
. Sergeant M. Smith and will be retained with the case file. Investigation continuing.
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section | Description: Officer involved shooting

Code: W Name: Stubblefield, John #3230

On 08-05-2003, | was working as a detective in the City of Camarillo. | was assigned to assist Major
Crimes Delectives with an officer involved shooting that occurred at the East Valley Sheriffs Station.

Upon arrival, | was assigned to interview Depdties' Stubblefield, Jeff Smith, Erich Heinzelmann and
Sergeant Moussa.,

| interviewed Stubblefield first. | tape recorded all of my interviews. Stubblefield told me he had been
assigned to take a training class which was being held at the East Valley Sheriffs Station.
Stubblefield told me that some time during the class he and other classmates heard loud noises that
turned out to be gun fire. The noises could have also been something breaking and or falling.
Stubblefield told me heard what sounded like four or five gunshots.

He and other classmates walked cut to the patio area of the classroom. Stubblefield told me he
initially looked and saw a male Hispanic walking toward the front of the station and thought he may
have been responsible for the noises. Stubblefield then heard another shot coming from the parking
lot. Stubblefield looked over to the visitor parking area and saw a white male subject standing behind
his vehicle, a red compact, pointing a gun towards the station. Stubblefield told me he saw the
suspect turn his attention towards the patio and start to shoot. Stubblefield told me he took cover and
heard more shots being fired at the station. Stubblefield told me he heard and saw Deputy Ambarian
with the Ventura County Sheriffs Depariment and a Deputy from the Los Angeles County Sheriff's
Depariment return fire at the suspect. Stubblefield told me he heard the LASO Deputy state he was
out of ammunition. Stubblefield also told me that while he and other were on the ground taking cover,
Ambarian, who was returning fire, told them when the suspect was reloading so they could get inside

the station.

Stubblefield told me he low crawled back into the station, alerted others of the shooting and
attempted to locate a firearm to assist with. Stubblefield then heard what sounded like automatic
gunfire. Stubblefield was not sure where those shots were coming from. Stubblefield was in plain

TS T Ts.06 ) FE IOV PS TCAMARILLO 'ggm“lmg A

[




NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

1 BEAT [3 RE
Page_C-of_L D Comuton AGENCY IDENTIFIER CADS60000 dtbe |*8R 205 22543
&! & [' ¥ ITEM & BRAND | MAKE B WACDEL MAME 10 MESEC, 11 DENTIFCATION | 12 VALLE
TR Ty ] s MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRETION | SERIAL NUMBER

clothes and did not have his weapon with him during the class. Stubblefield searched the station and
eventually was handed an AR-15 rifle by Sergeant Salas. Stubblefield then exited the lower exit and
was told by someone, to assist Deputy Kingi who was in the employee parking lot. Stubblefield told
me he used cars for cover and met up with Deputy Kingi. Stubblefield told me that he and Kingi
walked to end of the parking lot. Stubblefield told me he saw the subject on the ground. Stubblefield
told me that everyone then converged on the subject.

Stubblefield told me he saw employees from AMR working on the suspect Stubblefield saw the
subject being secured with handecuffs.

| asked Stubblefield if he walked in the area where the suspect was shooting. Stubblefield told me he
did. | asked if he saw any shell casings in the area. Stubblefield told me he saw two guns on the
ground, a semi-automatic handgun and a black metal revolver, possibly a .44, with a 12 inch barrel.

Stubblefield told me he was pretty much on the outside of the incident the entire time.
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Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: Station #10 Shooting

Code: 5-1 Name: Hackelt, Gregg

Interview with Detective Tougas

On 8-5-03 at about 1140 hours, | met with Detective Greg Tougas and interviewed him about
what he had witnessed in reference to the shooting at the East County Sheriffs Station. My interview
with Detective Tougas was tape-recorded. The followirlg is a synopsis of what Detective Tougas told
me about the incident:

On 8-503 at about 0900 hours, Detective Tougas and several other detectives were attending
a meeting in the briefing room of the East County Sheriff's Station. During the meeting at
approximatety, 0930 to 0940 hours, he faintly heard someone announce over the station's (P.A.)
public address system that shots had been fired. The P.A. system was turned up and once again
someone announced shots had been fired. Tougas said at that time he did not know where the shots

were being fired.

Tougas and the other detectives left the briefing room, and while doing so he heard Sgt. Patti
Salas #2420 announce over the P.A. system that the shots were being fired from the parking lot and

that there was a red vehicle involved.

After hearing the information, Tougas and Deteclive Sullivan exited the station through the
lower South door near the station report writing room. As Tougas got outside and starting walking up
the walkway toward the employee parking lot, he could hear shots being fired. He could hear
“pinging noises” and believed those noises were cause by the bullets hitting something.

Tougas and Sullivan got near the top of the walkway and saw Deputy Rivas standing along the
same wall, but East of them, with his (Rivas) attention directed toward the parking lot area West of
the station.

Tougas then decided to go the locker room for his bulletproof vest. He returmned to his previous

location and relieved Sullivan so he could retrieve his bulletproof vest from his employee locker.
Tougas said that someone (unsure who) from the employee parking lot requested another sholgun.
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Tougas ran back inside the station, through the lower South employee entrance by the report writing
room, and to the shotgun locker. The shotgun locker was empty, so he ran to the north employee
door and into the rear parking lot of the station, where the patrol units are parked. There, Tougas
located a shotgun in a parked patrol unit and returned with it to his original location along the wall
near the front employee parking lot.

Once back at the wall naar the employee parking lot, Tougas hear someone announce that the
“subject was down." Once hearing that, Tougas walked through the employee parking lot to the
visitor parking lot in front of the station, where he and another deputy assisted with clearing vehicles.
Tougas said he and another unknown deputy cleared a black Chevy Suburban.

Tougas said after clearing the Suburban, he walked over and saw the subject lying on the
ground and “obviously he’'d been shot.”

Tougas added that he had heard some shols being fired from station personnel from what he
thought was the walkway above where he and Sullivan had been. He said that he was unsure as to
the exact location of the subject until after he was down. He only knew the shots were being fired
from near the front entrance driveway to the station.

Tougas said that if he had to distinguish how many shols were fired. . He knew some were from
.:ahntguns, but estimated "twenty to thirty, maybe forty” shots were fired. He also estimated that the
entire incident lasted about 10 minutes.

Tougas said that he did not fire any rounds. | asked if he knew anyone who actually fired
rounds at the subject. Tougas said that he did observe Detective Dain toward the middle of the
employee parking lot, while the subject was firing rounds, and he saw Dain fire a “couple of rounds.”
Tougas said he thought Dain was shooting a shotgun. Dain was also trying to communicate with the
other deputies, and may have been who asked Tougas to go get another shotgun.

Tougas said he does not know how many subject were involved and does not know who shot
the one subject. Tougas did not know the subject who was shot.
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On 8-5-2003, at approximaiely 1050 hours, | was working as the Detective Sergeant for
the Camarillo Police Department / Ventura County Sheriff’s Department. Captain S.
DeCesari came to my office and requested that all the Camarillo detectives respond to our
Thousand Oaks Station to assist with an officer involved shooting investigation. The
following detectives and myself responded:

Detective James Fryhoff
Detective Ryan Clark
Detective Gregg Willson
Detective Billy Hester
Detective Brent Johnson
Detective Joe Mulrooney

At approximately 1130 hours, we were briefed on the situation by Captain C. Wade and
given interview assignments by Major Crimes Sesgeant M. Smith.

o] was assigned to interview Sergeant Ron Tusi #1361. 1 located Tusi in the SEU office.
The interview was conducted in the Police Volunteers Office, which is located on the
lower level of the Thousand Oaks Police Department.

. In summary, Tusi told me the following during a tape recorded interview and an
unrecorded afier action walk through:

On 8-5-2003, Tusi was assigned as a patrol sergeant for the Thousand Oaks Police
Department / Ventura County Sheriff”s Department.

At approximately 0945 hours, he had stopped by Captain K. Cozzen’s office (which is
located in the Administration area of the Police Station). During their conversation, Tusi
heard what sounded like “gunfire”. Moments later, Senior Deputy Rick Godfrey ran into
the hallway of the Administration area and stated that someone was shooting at the front
of the building. At that point, Tusi left the Administration area and traveled to the
Records area (where the front counter is located). While going through Records, Tusi
believed he put out a broadcast to Central Dispatch advising of the situation.

Tusi continued through the Records area. During the after action walk through, Tusi
remembered walking outside via the upper level employee entrance/exit door (located on
the second level / south side of building next to the Traffic Bureau). He remembered
walking partially down the ramp but did not like this approach to the parking lot. He
returned to the building and used the center stairwell to get to the lower level. This time
he went outside via the lower level employee entrance/exit door (located on the south
side of the building next to the patrol sergeants office). As he got to the end of the
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walkway he saw deputies positioned at the “pony wall”, From this location he could not
get a good vantage point. He decided to go up to the roof.

Tusi re-entered the building, retrieved his AR-15, and went to the roof access stairwell
located on the second level (next to the center stairwell). At the stairwell he met up with
Sentor Deputy Dan Hawes, Hawes was in plain clothes and carrying an AR-15. Together
they went up to the roof. They accessed the roof via the north door (at the top of this
stairwell there are two doors, one exits north and one éxits south). They moved from east
to west along the south portion of the roof. As they slowly traversed the roof they
ultimately saw the suspect vehicle and they saw deputies at the rear of the vehicle. It
appeared the deputies were taking the suspect into custody.

i-u*

Tusi and Hawes maintained their roof position until a *Code-4" was broadcast. Tusi
looked around the roof area and saw bullet damage. He retumed to the building and
quickly checked on station personnel for injuries. Tusi went to the area of the suspect.
Captain F. O"Hanlon was at that location. Captain O'Hanlon directed Tusi to take Senior
Deputy Reilly up to the roof and conduct a walk through. When finished with the walk
through, Tusi secured his AR-15 and gathered with the other deputies.

Tusi did not personally fire a shot and did not see anyone else fire a shot (End of

. Statement).

For further statement details refer audiocassette tape,

End of report.
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Captain Wade helped her exit the building. Captain Wade discovered that her radio was not working, so she
procured another one. Captain Wade went back upstairs near the records office where she looked down into
the lobby and saw Captain Cozzens and Buiterfield looking out towards the front parking lot. Captain Wade
heard someone on the radio saying,” he's firing, he's finng. Now he's reloading.”

Captain Wade went back downstairs and ran out of the rear entrance on the north side of the building
where all of the non-swom employees were being directed. Sgt. Patty Salas met Captain Wade and handed her
a shotgun from one of the patrol cars. Caplain Wade re-entered the building and went downstairs near the
Sergeant’s office to secure the area. Captain Wade heard someane on the radio announce that the suspect was
down, Captain Wade handed the shotgun to Jerry Weaver and went out 1o the parking lot. Captain Wade
went to the suspect’s vehicle and saw broken glass lying around it.

Fire and Ambulance personnel were administrating first aid to the suspect. Several other deputies were
in the area. Captain Wade saw two handguns and several bullet ¢casing lyving on the ground near the nght rear
tire of the vehicle. Captain Wade heard someone say there were guns in the vehicle. Captain Wade directed
Sgt. Salas to have the non-involved witnesses go to the Administration conference room and the personnel
who fired rounds at the suspect go to the briefing room. Captain Wade contacted Commander Lewis and
advised him of the incident and asked him to contact Internal Affairs. Captain Wade estimated that the whole
incident lasted between 10 and 15 minutes. Captain Wade had no further information.
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[] Supplemental [] Case Cleared

[l Gang [ ] Domestic [ |Hate [T child Abuse [[] Elderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: 664/187 P.C.

[[] Reclassify To:

Code: V-1 Name: Godfrey, Rick

Interview
Deputy Robert Wetter

On August 5, 2003, | met Deputy Wetter at the East County Police Station in reference to
this investigation. Deputy Wetter is curmently assigned as a detective with East County
investigations. At approximately 1135 hours, | conducted an interview with Deteclive Wetter.
The following information is a synopsis of the tape-recorded interview:

Detective Wetter responded to this incident when he heard "shots fired” over the radio on
the station intercom. Detective Wetter and other detectives were having a monthly detective
meefing in the patrol briefing room at the East County Police Station. When he and other
detectives heard that shots were being fired at the police station, detectives exited the briefing
room. Detective Wetter could hear gunshots outside the station.

Detective Wetter went up the stairs msu:I;EEhun to get his portable radio in the detective 's
office and then went to the southwest detective office stairway exit that empties into the
employee parking lol. Detective Wetler also heard Sergeant Salas broadcast "shots fired” over
the station intercom. He remembered Sergeant Salas announcing that this incident was not a
drill and that shots were being fired at the front of the station, and sha advised for personnel not
to go out the front of the station.

From® the top of the stairs, Detective Wetter saw Dep. Rivas at the bottom of the stairs.
Deputy Rivas said he had a "vis{m' on the suspect and the other deputies in the area, Since
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Detective Wetter's AR-15 rifle and ballistic vest were in his detective vehicle, which was parked
in the employee parking lot, he was not immediately able to reach his equipment. Detective
Wetter saw Detective Dain “exchanging fire™ with the suspect. Detective Dain was "firing a
shotgun.” Detective Wetter did not have a visual observation of the suspect. He heard
Detective Dain request for AR-15 rifle assistance from deputies.

Detective Wetter then went around the maintenance building to his vehicle and retrieved
his AR-15 and his ballistic vest. His vehicle was parked on the lower aisle parked second from
the end nearest Olsen Road. Detective Wetter saw two deputies on the roof of the station that
had AR-15 rifles. Detective Wetter heard the last shots being fired as he was putting on his
vest.

As Detective Wetter moved up to assist the others, he heard the suspect was down and
deputies moved in and had the suspect handcuffed by the time he made it to the suspect.
Detective Wetter did not see the suspect prior to the suspect being placed in custody. Deputy
. Wetter said he did not fire either of his weapons. He recalled hearing shots fired for
approximately five (5) minutes during the incident. Detective Wetter said he was using
techniques he leamed from "Active Shooter” and "T.R.T™ training so he would not get shot.

After he was aware the suspect was in custody, Detective Wetter ran to the public
parking lot to visually search the vehicles for other suspects. He remembered seeing Senior
Deputy Julie Smith also searching the vehicles.

End of interview.
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[INARRATIVE: [ SUPPLEMENTAL: [ ] CASE CLOSED:
CONNECTING REPORT NUMBERS:

CODE SECTION / DESCRIPTION:

[ ] RECLASSIFY TO:

CODE: A NAME: HACKETT, GREG

|

CODE: W NAME: HEREDIA, EDWARD (LAPD)

Statement of Officer Edward Heredia:

I met with Los Angeles Police Department Officer Edward Heredia at the East Valley
Sheriff's Station. | interviewed Heredia about the incident and he provided his statement. This
interview was tape recorded (Refer to cassetie tape for more details). Officer Heredia told me the
following in summary at approximately 1330 hours:

Officer Heredia works as a member of the South Traffic Division of the LAPD. This
morning, he was attending a traffic accident reconstruction class at the East County Shenff's
Station. He and his class were inside the community room. During class, Heredia heard what
sounded like several gunshots coming from outside. He told me two deputies in the class went
outside to see where the shots were coming from. Heredia and another LAPD student, Officer
Maurice Hallauer, were both armed and also went outside to see what was happening. Heredia told
me he and Hallaver went out to the courtyard of the community room and moved to the left side as
you look out toward the parking lot, next to a gate. Upon exiting the room, they were already near
to this position and they did not need to move far,

Officer Heredia told me they looked out into the parking lot and saw a red vehicle with a
suspect next to it. The suspect was firing a gun toward their position. Officer Hallaver drew his
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weapon and began engaging (firing back at) the suspect. Heredia told me he drew his weapon and
provided cover for Hallaver. Heredia was looking around the area for any additional suspects and
never fired any shots. Heredia told me during this time, other deputies in the courtyard to the right
of them were also finng their weapons at the suspect. Heredia told me the exchange of fire lasted
for what seemed like a long time. Officer Hallauer emptied one “round” (magazine of bullets)
during the exchange. Heredia told me he did not know how many “rounds”™ Hallaver had left, if any.
He estimated shots were being fired for approximately 10 minutes in total Heredia told me during
EMMHMMMMMMMWMHMMMM
This caused stucco and gravel debris to violently break apart from the wall. Tlmdul:u'inhnpm@"
Hallauer's right hand, slightly injuring it.

Heredia told me the deputies to their right said they were going to go back into the
community room. The deputies entered the room and Heredia and Hallaver followed behind. Once
inside, he saw a deputy calling into the station and advising of the shooting, the suspect and his
vehicle. Heredia told me he saw another deputy, from their class, in thé¢ community room. He
identified the deputy as possibly named “Chris”. The deputy had a slug rifle. The deputy engaged
the suspect, firing rounds at him. After firing rounds, “Chris” told Heredia and Hallaver that he was
running out of ammunition. “Chris” instructed Hallauer to go into the employee area of the station
and retrieve more ammunition. “Chris” gave Hallaver his “blue card” and gave him directions on
where to go. Hallaver went into the station while “Chris” continued to engage. Heredia told me he
stayed with “Chris” and provided cover for him.

Heredia told me at some point the shooting stopped. He heard “Chris™ say that he thought
the suspect was down. Shortly thercafter, Heredia saw several deputies to the left of the suspect
{from his view). He heard one of the deputies advise that he could see the suspect and he confirmed
the suspect was down He saw the deputies approaching the suspect. “Chris” also began
approaching the suspect. Heredia followed and they walked down to the suspect. Upon arrival,
Heredia saw the suspect was down and saw several deputies around him. He saw two handguns
lying on the ground next to the suspect. Heredia overheard a deputy referring to two other vehicles
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Purcell did not have a bullet resistant vest or his weapon, so he ducked behind the wall. He
said there were 2 people to his left that began to retum fire with their handguns. He believed
they were LAPD Officer Morey and VCSD Senior Deputy Dan Ambarian. He said there was
one person to his right retuming fire. He did not know that person, but believed he had dark
hair and worked for the Ventura County Sheriffs Department.

A short time later, Purcell heard the involved officer's saying their weapons were out of
ammunition. They realized they were in a bad position if the suspect advanced. They went
back into the building.

Purcell began looking for weapons to use. He located the armory, which was empty. He
could still hear shots being fired. He went fo the back parking lot and was handed a shotgun
taken from the police cars by a blond female employee in civilian clothing.

He walked back upstairs and came out to the grass area on the southeast comer of the
building just west of the public parking lot. He prepared to engage the suspect, when he
heard someone say the situation was “code 4". He noticed Senior Deputy Ambarian was now
carrying an AR-15 rifle. Purcell retumed the shotgun to the armory.

At the end of the incident, Purcell said he starled doing "CSI * work. Sergeant Payton gave
Purcell paper and tape to cover ammunition casings that he had found to keep them from
being kicked around. He said the classroom had several empty shotgun casings on the floor.
He saw holes in the building that he believed were caused by bullets.

| noticed Purcell had an ice pack on his left knee. He said he did not know how the injury
occurred, but believed it was when he dove for cover behind the wall during the shooting. He
said there were 2 small abrasions on his knee,
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the suspect, but did not hear any more gunshots. O'Brien realized that the suspect had possibly
been hit and that the gun battle was over.

-End of Interview
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' and | gave them a ride to their residence. | then gave the keys and the consent forms to
Detective R. Davidson.
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